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ADDENDUM #3
RFP NO.:  21-22-67
GADSDEN MIDDLE SCHOOL

Part I: Building Systems Analysis

Part II: Campus Master Plan and Educational Specifications

September 23, 2021
 Questions and Answers:
Q1: Will the prime contractor be disqualified from future projects resulting from the RFP scope of Work?
A1: No individual or firm whose principal, officer, director or employee serves as a professional technical advisor to a local public body shall be permitted to submit a proposal to the local public body during the period in which the individual, principal, officer, director or employee services as a professional technical advisor to the local public body; however, nothing in this section shall prohibit an individual or firm from submitting a proposal to any municipality in which the individual or a principal, officer, director or employee is not serving as a professional technical advisor.
Q2: Will subcontractor/consultants be disqualified from future design projects resulting from the RFP scope of work?
A2: No individual or firm whose principal, officer, director or employee serves as a professional technical advisor to a local public body shall be permitted to submit a proposal to the local public body during the period in which the individual, principal, officer, director or employee services as a professional technical advisor to the local public body; however, nothing in this section shall prohibit an individual or firm from submitting a proposal to any municipality in which the individual or a principal, officer, director or employee is not serving as a professional technical advisor.
2.3.15. Prohibited Bidding
2.3.15.1. Pursuant to NMSA 1978, § 10-16-13, no state agency or political subdivision of the State shall accept a bid or proposal from a person who directly participated in the preparation of specifications, qualifications or evaluation criteria on which the specific competitive bid or proposal was based. A person accepting a bid or proposal on behalf of a State agency or political subdivision of this State shall exercise due diligence to ensure compliance with this section.
Q3: Has asbestos been identified in either of the facilities A3 YES, and if so, will those findings be available to the consultant conducting the feasibility study? A3: YES 

As per PSFA, the scope of work has been revised Section 1 D, E and H to eliminate the requirement for NM licensed architect in BSAR scope. As per PSFA, BSAR scope does not require a NM Licensed Architect and Structural Engineer for this level of work.
Q4: Phase 1, Section 1D, states that a facility survey must be completed by a New Mexico Licensed Architect. Can you confirm if this requirement is necessary for this project? A4: NO.  Would it be ok to have a licensed engineer A4: YES, or a qualified assessor complete the work? A4: YES 
 Q5:  Phase 1, Section 1E, states that a complete building survey must be completed by a New Mexico Licensed Architect. Can you confirm if this requirement is necessary for this project? A5: NO.  Would it be ok to have a licensed engineer A5: YES, or a qualified assessor complete the work? A5: YES 
Q6: Phase 1, Section 1H, states that a structural evaluation must be completed by a New Mexico Licensed Engineer. Can you confirm if this requirement is necessary for this project? A6: NO.  Would it be ok to have a licensed engineer A6: YES, or a qualified assessor complete the work? A6: YES 
Q7: Please confirm the project schedule. A7:  PHASE I AND II IS SCHEDULE TO START IN NOVEMBER IF INTERVIEWS ARE HELD AND WILL MOVE ALONG AS SOON AS POSSIBLE WITH THE SELECTED FIRM.  It is our understanding that the feasibility analysis (Phase 1) must be complete before Phase 2 can begin and that the Phase 1 recommendations will help guide the scopes of work for Phase 2.  It was noted during the pre-proposal meeting that these would need to run in tandem to have both phases for both projects wrapped up in November 2021. A7: AS PER RFP, STATEMENT IS CORRECT, AND WE WILL DISCUSS IT WITH THE SELECTED FIRM. 
All vendors interested in responding to this RFP must return an acknowledgement of having received this addendum.  Please sign and return this document to the Gadsden ISD Purchasing Department via e-mail to ggalvan@gisd.k12.nm.us or fax to (575) 882-6298.
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